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STATE OF FLORIDA

March 16, 2018

Honorable Scott S. Harris, Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Robert Rimmer v. Secretary, Florida Department of Corrections, et al; Case
No. 17-8046 -- CAPITAL CASE

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am writing to request a 30-day extension of time, up to and including, May 7, 2018,
for the filing of a Brief in Opposition to the petition for certiorari filed in the capital
case of Robert Rimmer v. Secretary, Florida Department of Corrections, et al, United
States Court of Appeal Case No. 15-14257, currently due on April 7, 2018. [ need
additional time for filing the Brief in Opposition because my duties in other pending
cases preclude me from devoting the time necessary to adequately respond to the
petition without an extension. Thank you for consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

Lisa-Marie Lerner
Assistant Attorney General
Florida Bar No. 698271

cc: Linda McDermott, Esq.
McClain & McDermott, P.A.
20301 Grand Oak Boulevard
Suite 118-61
Estero, FL 33928



